From: Hose, Bryan <bhose@yellowstonelandscape.com>

Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 6:52 PM

To: Carabajal, Jessica <Jessica.Carabajal@fortbendcountytx.gov>

Cc: Cathey, Chris <ccathey@yellowstonelandscape.com>; Berreles, Pedro
<pberreles@vyellowstonelandscape.com>

Subject: Bid 18-008

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Afternoon — Yellowstone Landscape desires to renew the attached contract for another term, however,
we would like to request a fair and modest increase that reflects the current CPI. Our cost of business,
especially labor has increased from 2017 to 2018. Would like to cover those costs with a modest CPI
increase of 2%. I've attached the latest CPI reports that supports our request of the 2% increase.

Mowing of ROWs Current 2018 Price 2% Increase Requested 2019 Price
$19.50 $0.39 $19.89
Finish Cut
Mowing of ROWs Current 2018 Price 2% Increase Requested 2019 Price
$44.00 $0.88 $44.88

Jessica — please reach out if you need anything further from me.

Chris — can you draw up the 1295 form and send over to Jessica tomorrow please.

Thanks,

Bryan Hose | Director of Operations

Yellowstone Landscape

9570 South Sam Houston Pkwy W.

Houston, Tx. 77071

Off: 713-774-6621 x851 | Fax: 713-774-3360

Cell: 281-914-9101 | bhose@yellowstonelandscape.com
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Fort Bend County Tabulation

Bid 18-008

Term Contract for Mowing Services for County Right-of-Ways and
Finish Cut Mowing Services of County Right-of-Ways

Term: 1 October 2017 through 30 September 2018

Awarded 8/22/17: NCC Services, Inc. for Finish Cut Mowing and
Yellowstone Landscape - Central Inc. for Mowing of Right-of-Ways

*Awarded 10/3/17: Yellowstone Landscape - Central, Inc. for Finish Cut Mowing

Needville

Mowing Service Mowing Finish Cut | Form 1295
of Mowing
Right-of-Ways of
Price per Acre | Right-of-Ways
Price per Acre
Lawson Lawson
Number Number
7517 8767
NCC Services, Inc. $43.80 Vendor Cancelation Yes
. approved
Sprmg 1%1.930. 17
*Yellowstone Landscape - Central, Inc., $19.50 $44.00 Yes
Houston
Morton Brothers Inc. $35.00 $55.00




CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES

FORM 1295

lofl

Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties.

Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 if there are no interested parties.

of business.
Yellowstone Landscape - Central, Inc.
Houston, TX United States

1 Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place

being filed.
Fort Bend County

2 Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for which the form is

OFFICE USE ONLY
CERTIFICATION OF FILING

Certificate Number:
2018-367322

Date Filed:
06/12/2018

Date Acknowledged:
07/03/2018

B18-008

3 Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract, and provide a
description of the services, goods, or other property to be provided under the contract.

Term Contract for Mowing of County Right-of-Ways .

Name of Interested Party

City, State, Country (place of business) (check applicable)

Nature of interest

Controlling Intermediary

5 Check only if there is NO Interested Party. -

6 UNSWORN DECLARATION

My name is

My address is

, and my date of birth is

(street)

Executed in

(city) (state) (zip code) (country)

| declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

County, State of , on the

day of , 20

{month) (year)

Signature of authorized agent of contracting business entity

(Declarant)

Forms provided by Texas Ethics Commission

www.ethics.state.tx.us

Version V1.0.5523
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